

Box 1545
Hobbs, New Mexico
February 9, 1950

Mr. Ralph L. Hendrickson
Stanolind Oil & Gas Company
P. O. Box F
Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Hendrickson:

I am returning your Form C-102, Notice of Intention to Change plans, unapproved.

The Commission does not feel that the 250 sacks cement would be enough cement to protect the salt section in this area, and would advise that the three string program be used or the oil string be cemented back to the bottom of the salt section to be determined by a temperature survey.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

By: *Roy D. Yachnau*
Oil & Gas Inspector

ROY:cb
encl.

cc: Mr. R. R. Spurrier, Director
OCC Santa Fe, New Mexico

25-19-38 Leonard Keech #1

SECRET
CONFIDENTIAL

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-10-80 BY 1043

EXCEPT WHERE SHOWN
OTHERWISE

THIS DOCUMENT IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-10-80 BY 1043

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-10-80 BY 1043
EXCEPT WHERE SHOWN
OTHERWISE

CONFIDENTIAL

Handwritten signature

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-10-80 BY 1043

22-19-88 1043